



JEUGENE JUBY

Pharmacist & Golden Visa Holder

Certified experience pharmacist in Life Support (BLS) who embodies a steadfast commitment to quality and safety. Stay abreast of Hospitals and pharmacies rules and regulations and demonstrated leadership in achieving the highest sales through quality service and operational excellence.



jeugen56@gmail.com



971526145311



Rashidiya, Ajman, United Arab Emirates

SKILLS

Time management

Communication

Attention to detail

Persuasion

LANGUAGES

English

Full Professional Proficiency

Malayalam

Professional Working Proficiency

Arabic

Professional Working Proficiency

Hindi

Professional Working Proficiency

EDUCATION

Doctor of Pharmacy

Vinayaka missions College of Pharmacy, India

08/2010-09/2016

WORK EXPERIENCE

PHARMACIST (Out Patient & In PATIENT)

AMINA HOSPITAL J.C.I ACCREDITED United Arab Emirates

01/2022 - Present,

- Dispensing prescription medicines and advising regarding drug interactions and effects etc
- Attended prescriptions of 50-100 daily, cross-checked & if any rejections, rectified.
- Checked counts and dosage accuracy on prescription before releasing medications to patient to avoid medications errors.
- Performed continuous monitoring and adjustments of medication regimes emphasizing precision within J.C.I guidelines.
- Performed monthly wards for various departments and assign to each staff.
- Carrying both outpatient and inpatient activities.

TRAINEE PHARMACIST

AMINA HOSPITAL J.C.I ACCREDITED United Arab Emirates

06/2019 - 10/2021,

- Submit claims for all insurance companies through Riayati, E claim portals.
- Solving all insurance rejections, rectifying and resubmitting.
- Ensure fast & quality patient service
- Checking expiry of medicines and arranging the rack in neatly manner
- If the stocks not available in stores immediately inform the pharmacy manager and make sure the stocks available or suggest an alternative for the same.

INTERN - PHARMACIST

Vinayaka Mission's Kirupanada Variyar Medical College and Hospitals, India

08/2015 - 08/2016,

- General Medicine, Psychiatry, Paediatrics and Orthopaedics.
- Daily ward rounds with physicians
- Critical analysis of prescriptions
- Counseled the patients on prescription and non-prescription medications
- Case studies and presentations
- Dose adjustments
- Therapeutic Drug Monitoring (TDM)
- Identification and monitoring of drug interactions
- Patient history interview.

REFERENCE

Ms. Yasmeeen Alsadi, Pharmacy In charge, Amina Hospital
yasmeeen.a@amina-hospitals.com, 00971566055376